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This Addendum No. 8 is being issued to answer the following questions: 

Question: 

What are the primary source systems that will be sourced by the Data Warehouse beyond what is stated 

in the RFP? (e.g. Special Education System) 

Answer: 

a. Aspen X2 by Follett 

b. RTI Direct 

c. Naviance 

d. Schoology 

e. IEP Direct 

Question: 

Is RTI Direct Hosted or Onsite? Will the vendor be giving ODBC access to this system? 

Answer: 

Hosted – ODBC access is possible 

Question: 

What is the current software version of your Student Information System? 

Answer: 

Aspen X2 by Follett 

Question: 

Is your current Student Information System hosted or on site? Will the vendor be giving ODBC access to 

this system? 

 



 

 

Answer: 

Hosted 

Question: 

Is Schoology Hosted or Onsite? Will the vendor be giving ODBC access to this system? 

Answer: 

Hosted – API access through developer key only 

Question: 

What type of information are you hoping to include from Schoology and RTI Direct? 

Answer: 

a. Schoology: Usage and Assessment data 

b. RTI Direct: Student achievement data 

Question: 

What data domains are you planning to include in the Data Warehouse beyond those described in the 

RFP? 

Answer: 

We are looking for a selected partner to inform this thinking 

Question: 

How many years of historical data do you plan to include in the Data Warehouse? 

Answer: 

At least 10 years 

Question: 

2. Can you provide a list of the Assessments you would like to load into the Data Warehouse? If so, 

Can  you please provide the following: 

a. Assessment Title: (e.g. SAT) 

b. Assessment Type: (e.g. College Entrance) 

c. Administrations Per Year / Per Assessment 

d. Number of Years of History / Per Assessment 

e. Assessment Data Format: (e.g. Flat File, Database) 

 

 



Answer: 

It is within the scope of the RFP for the selected vendor to conduct an inventory of our assessments.  

This is not something that must be specified beforehand in preparing a response. 

Question: 

Do you currently have any data analysis technology deployed in the district? If so, can you share which 

products/solutions?  

Answer: 

We do limited data analysis in Microsoft Access/Excel 

Question: 

Did you engage a vendor to develop a Data Warehouse and/or School Improvement Strategy for the 

district? If so, will that vendor be allowed to respond to this RFP? 

Answer: 

We do not feel that this question will assist in your response to the RFP. 

Question: 

You indicate the capability for “direct entry of data by teachers”.  Can you please provide more details 

describing this requirement?  

Answer: 

Teachers should be allowed to enter formative and summative assessment data for analysis within this 

system 

Question: 

What is your high level timeline for implementation?  

Answer: 

No later than October 2015 

Question: 

Are you open to a phased implementation approach? 

Answer: 

Yes, so long as a minimally viable solution is implemented within our timeline, with only features and 

custom report creation remaining to be implemented 

Question: 

Are you seeking a fully custom developed data warehouse or are you open a product centric data 

warehouse? 



Answer: 

We are open to both approaches 

Question: 

Do you currently have a web based portal where users access applications? (e.g. SharePoint). If so, do 

you require integration into the portal? 

Answer: 

We do not currently have a portal, but we do use a learning management solution (Schoology) to launch 

web-based resources. However, this system does not implement single sign on.  It would ideal if SSO 

could be implemented through Schoology to any new solution. 

Question: 

The timeline offered in this RFP to compose a response to a services request this extensive and complex 
is tight.  Would GPS consider extending the response timeline to enable a more comprehensive and 
competitive response from the market?  If not, would GPS consider a teleconference open to all 
potential respondents where we could ask questions and engage in some discovery dialog? 

Answer: 

We will not be extending the timeline at this time.  We may further engage respondents after the 
submission deadline. 

Question: 

We want to provide expertise in the development or selection of the value added growth model, helping 
GPS come to the right conclusions on how the model should work to best fit GPS’s needs. 
The RFP requests that part of the response includes implementation and operation of the developed 
model over time. We hesitate partnering with a value-added growth model software vendor at this 
stage, since tools in this space tend to have an affinity toward certain established models and have 
varying levels of configurability. Would GPS consider our proposal fully responsive and competitive if we 
included as a deliverable a recommendation of a model software vendor after model selection, and 
included hours to integrate with whichever vendor was selected by GPS, but GPS would procure the tool 
separately after our recommendation? 

Answer: 

No.  

Question: 

Has GPS designed or developed a student growth model previously, and if so can GPS explain the 
rationale for working towards a new one? 

 



Answer: 

No.  

Question: 

Does GPS have an existing relationship with an organization or individual(s) that provide coaching and 
guidance on the effective use of data in driving improved instructional outcomes? 

Answer: 

Yes. However, the relationship is limited in scope. 

Question: 

Does GPS have an existing data warehouse? If so, what data does it contain and how is the data being 
fed into the data warehouse? 

Answer: 

No. When the District had one, assessment data was manually entered by end users, and a base table of 
users was populated by automated upload of a CSV file. 

Question: 

What data does GPS envision will be directly entered by teachers into the solution implemented through 
this RFP? 

Answer: 

Teachers will enter formative and summative assessment data for analysis within this system. 

Question: 

 The RFP mentions a couple of existing student data source systems Student Information 
System, RTI process management system, and LMS).  What are the other source systems for key student 
data (summative/formative assessment, school culture/behavior management, IEP management, etc.)? 

Answer: 

a. Aspen X2 by Follett 

b. RTI Direct 

c. Naviance 

d. Schoology 

e. IEP Direct 

 



Question: 

 Is GPS currently using the Schoology Single-Sign-On and or API integration service to connect SIS data? If 
no, is GPS using another SSO solution? 

Answer: 

No. While we use SSO for user authentication, the transfer of data elements from the SIS is done 
manually from Aspen X2 to Schoology (user base tables and student schedules are transferred).  
 
Question: 

What is the student information system currently used by GPS?  

Answer: 

Please see prior questions. 

Question: 

Is the SIS self-hosted or vendor-hosted?  

Answer: 

Please see prior questions. 

Question: 

Beyond the student information system, what are the other data sources in GPS? 

Answer: 

Please see prior questions. 

Question: 

Does GPS plan to host the data system?  

Answer: 

Ideally, No 

Question: 

Please confirm that “all professional staff” are expected to have access to the GPS data dashboard  

Answer: 

Yes 



Question: 

How many users will require authentication credentials (total number of estimated users)? 

Answer: 

12,000 (staff and students) 

Question: 

IS Microsoft Exchange used by GPS? If not, what system does GPS use for email?  

Answer: 

No; Google Apps for Education and Gmail are used 

Question: 

Does GPS plan to build internal dashboard development capacity? If so, how many staff members will be 
on the internal development team?  

Answer: 

Yes; 1 FTE 

Question: 

Is a "train-the-trainer" professional development model preferred for Teachers?  

Answer: 

There has not been a documented preference. 

Question: 

Is there a data warehouse currently in use in GPS? 

 Answer: 

Please see prior questions. 

Question: 

What formative and summative student assessment tools are currently being used in the GPS?  

Answer: 

Please see prior questions. 



Question: 

Which intervention programs are being used by the district and or schools? 

Answer: 

We are not using any program to generate interventions. We use RTI direct to monitor interventions for 

individual students. 

Question: 

Are observations and evaluations captured electronically? If so, which vendor is GPS using?  

Answer: 

No 

Question: 

What financial management system is currently used by the GPS?  

Answer: 

Munis 

 
All project requirements, except for those that are specifically added or modified by this 
Addendum, shall remain in full effect.  

 
      

  

 
Eugene H. Watts   
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